Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 6,2014

Roy William Mayhugh
701 Perdew Avenue
Ridgecrest, CA 93555

Re: KHTV-CD, Los Angeles, CA
Facility ID No. 60026
File No. BRTTL-20060810AMP

Dear Mr. Mayhugh:

This letter refers to the above captioned Class A television station and associated license renewal
application for station KHTV-CD, which is licensed to Venture Technologies Group, LLC. On June 11,
2009 you filed an Application for Review seeking reconsideration of our decision to deny your Petition for
Reconsideration challenging the grant of station KHTV-CD’s license renewal. On May 30, 2014, you
submitted a letter requesting that we dismiss all pleadings you filed with the Commission relating to the
above captioned facility and application.

In accordance with 47 C.F.R. § 73.3588, you certify in your letter that you have not and will not
receive any money or other consideration in exchange for requesting dismissal of your pleadings.
Accordingly, for the reasons set forth in your letter, we GRANT your request and DISMISS AS MOOT all
pleadings that you filed with the Commission related to the above captioned facility and application,
including the Application for Review that you filed on June 11, 2009.

Hossein Hashe
Deputy Chief,
Meédia Bureau
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Joan Stewart

- Wiley Rein, LLP

1776 K Street, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20006

Counsel for Venture Technologies Group, LLC



